
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Decina, Anita
To: r5hearingclerk; PComella@taftlaw.com; Coyle, Ann; Gonzalez, Maria
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Palomo, Silvia; Hans, Mick; Fiala, Zachary; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange,

Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC (Indianapolis,

Indiana); Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0008
Date: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:52:40 AM

Received
 
Anita Decina
Vice President, Operational, Safety & Environmental Excellence
 
Crystal Clean, LLC
O: 847-783-5924 | C: 630-688-3303
2000 Center Drive, Suite East C300
Hoffman Estates, IL 60192
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 7:58 AM
To: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; PComella@taftlaw.com; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Gonzalez, Maria <gonzalez.maria@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Palomo, Silvia
<palomo.silvia@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary
<fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC
(Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0008
 
Dear Ms. Decina,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0008, will be filed
and effective on June 10, 2024.  Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service.  Please
confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
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Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 
The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is
intended only for the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of
this e-mail and any attached documentation is not the intended recipient or an employee or
agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any
attached documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any
attached documentation. This e-mail and any attached documentation may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as
a confidentiality marking for the purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement.
Receipt of this e-mail and the attached documentation by anyone other than the intended
recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights of confidentiality.
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